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Invoices TFS

From: Rohan Choudhury
Sent: 01 April 2024 14:32
To: Subramani M
Cc: Manjunath R; Tanmay Adhikari; Parag Pandey; Anita Yadav; Invoices TFS; Rajeev T; Bangalore RA; Bangalore Stores
Subject: Re: Approval

Dear Subramani, 
 
Please proceed, however please ensure that this invoice doesn't need to be ran through SAFAL. 
 
Thanks.  
 
 
Kind Regards 
 
Rohan Choudhury 
General Manager 
 
BLR Lounge Services Pvt Ltd 
Room # 20 1st Floor Alpha 3 Building, 
Kempegowda International Airport, KIAL Road,  
Devanahalli, Bengaluru, Karnataka 560300. 
M: 88790 10181 
www.travelfoodservices.com   
 

 

From: Subramani M <subramani.m@blrlounge.in> 
Sent: 01 April 2024 14:21 
To: Rohan Choudhury <rohan.choudhury@blrlounge.in> 
Cc: Manjunath R <manjunath.r@blrlounge.in>; Tanmay Adhikari <tanmay.adhikari@blrlounge.in>; Parag Pandey <parag.pandey@travelfoodservices.com>; Anita Yadav <anita.yadav@travelfoodservices.com>; Invoices TFS 
<invoices@travelfoodservices.com>; Rajeev T <rajeev.t@blrlounge.in>; Bangalore RA <bangalore.ra@blrlounge.in>; Bangalore Stores <bangalore.store@blrlounge.in> 
Subject: Approval  
  
Dear Sir, 
 
Greetings of the day! 
 
I am requesting your approval of below mentioned bills for further process. 
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SlNo INVOICE DATE  VENDER NAME  INVOICE NUMBER  Amount RECEIVING DATE Remarks 

1 18-03-2024 Sila Solutions Pvt,Ltd KASI/MAR24S01586 589794 30-03-2024   
2 03-01-2024 Sila Solutions Pvt,Ltd KASI/JAN24S00220 509093 30-03-2024   

 
Attached invoices snapshots for reference. 
 
Thank you. 
 
Regards, 
Subramani M 
 


